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FYI


Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: Dr. Jamie Mahlberg <jamie.mahlberg@ptk.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:45 AM
To: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>
Subject: PTK - Hallmark Deadline Extended
 
It’s 2025, Ruth! Is the Beta Nu Epsilon Chapter ready to rock it!?


 
I recognize this is an exceptionally busy time for you as you put the finishing touches on your last


Hallmark Award submissions (now due on Friday, January 10th) while simultaneously preparing for
the spring 2025 academic session. I’m going to try to keep this email simply informative so you can
get back to your important work – you know I’m here if you need anything.
 
⏳ Hallmark Deadlines Extended – College Project & Honors in Action Hallmarks due January
10!
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HALLMARK AWARDS
DEADLINE EXTENDED

Due to the extreme weather, the
CP/HIA deadline has been
extended to Friday, 1/10/25
@ 11:59 pm CST














 REACH Rewards – Reporting due January 10!
Every chapter can be a REACH Rewards Chapter and earn stoles by completing and reporting on
three activities: Invite, Engage, and Follow-Up! Report your activities here: REACH Rewards
Reporting
 
 PTK Catalyst 2025
I hope you and your chapter will be joining us in Kansas City April 3-5 for PTK Catalyst 2025! We’re
beyond excited to experience the immersive opportunities for personal and professional
development, college transfer guidance, incredible keynote speakers, and the election of our 2025-
2026 International Officers. Things to consider now:


·         The International Officer Application will close at 11:59 PM (CT) January 22nd.


·         Early Bird Registration will remain open through February 14th.
·         NEW this year: Report your chapter’s voting delegate in your Advisor Dashboard (just like


you would report a chapter officer). Detailed instructions coming soon.


 Advisor Award Applications - Due February 12!


What could you do with a $5000 award to support your professional or leadership development?


·         The Marshall Award encourages personal leadership growth of PTK Advisors by providing
financial support for the completion of a project that leads to leadership growth beyond the
completion of a professional degree. Learn more and begin your application here: Marshall
Award


·         The Mosal Award encourages professional development of PTK Advisors by providing
financial support for the completion of a project that leads to personal professional growth.
Learn more and begin your application here: Mosal Award


‍♀ On-Demand Support


Don’t forget that Asia and I are here for YOU! You can always send us an email or, better yet,
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schedule a time to meet with us to support your chapter’s success! We can provide advisor training,
chapter officer orientation, membership support, anything you need:
Jamie’s Scheduling Link: https://calendly.com/jamie-mahlberg-ptk
Asia’s Scheduling Link: https://calendly.com/asia-walker-ptk
 
Wishing you wellness and fulfillment in the year ahead.
 


Powering Up April 3 in Kansas City, MO.
 
Jamie Mahlberg, Ed.D. (she/her)
Senior Director of Student Engagement - Division IV
Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society
(P) 601-984-3575
 
 



https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcalendly.com%2Fjamie-mahlberg-ptk&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C842f6deb168e4907ce1808dd31349042%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720824043514596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3WGXKoiuUSX1cY4LD8ZVJzEKN%2BfQtC2yA7xX7Bgb8BI%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcalendly.com%2Fasia-walker-ptk&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C842f6deb168e4907ce1808dd31349042%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720824043530808%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7QEbzamOFtNqxZO5hnwcLZZbp0agq2Utn1dI7sab3Po%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcatalyst.ptk.org%2Fevent%2F987b16f1-a58b-470f-ab76-e79ccf8211bb%2Fsummary&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C842f6deb168e4907ce1808dd31349042%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720824043547190%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=H8n%2BkzA3YkmO32chUp6yxmw5Ms5vxmiLVsRHGyriYBw%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcatalyst.ptk.org%2Fevent%2F987b16f1-a58b-470f-ab76-e79ccf8211bb%2Fsummary&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7C842f6deb168e4907ce1808dd31349042%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720824043563869%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qk0DG08LmeNlbzm7GUEvX7BUetZ6b%2BPq%2FSKlHME8g5U%3D&reserved=0



